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Use of the Article, by michelle
Sources: Revision issue raised by Beatriz (Y5B, 2006-07), the OWL website, A Practical English Grammar by Thomson & Martinet, teacher’s knowledge/experience, including info from students’ List of Mistakes.

Common Mistakes / List of Mistakes: USE OF “THE” – OMISSION!

* No article (the) before indefinite plural nouns (e.g. people, women, books, tips, trees)

The people think you live in Paris > People think you live in Paris

* No article (the) before uncountable (abstract and concrete) nouns (e.g. music, life, happiness, freedom, idea, coffee, advice, information)

The life is always surprising > Life is always surprising
 

Reading the theory is helpful but not enough. Understanding it is helpful, too, but that doesn’t mean we’ll remember it. We need to learn the theory, but that is not enough! In order to have knowledge or consolidate it AND in order to put theory into practice (learn to use our knowledge), we can leaf through our books, our corrected compositions, our minds! (this last one is metaphorical), so as to find different examples and cases, and compare them. After that, we can look for our own examples, always keeping in mind real life, the potential messages we could be using to communicate with other people. Look at my own work. I tried to find out potential conflicts in the use of “the” to see if the theory could actually explain it all! (to see if it actually worked!)

* No article (the) before indefinite plural nouns 

Studying examples with the plural noun “people”

General statement: People are strange – People in the world are strange – People in Spain … – People in Madrid … (generally speaking)

Specific: The people in this area are kind of strange (a group within the total “people”)

However, we could also say: People in this area… (as a general statement)

It often depends on your approach or point of view!

More examples about the issue of using the article or not, incl. issue of point of view:

The group (in general), no article: People who go on excursions have lots of energy!

Particular group: The people going on our next excursion should bring warm clothing.

The people in this class are really nice (particular group of people)

Compare: If this class were my whole world, I’d be in that position. I would say: 

People in this class are really nice


Can you see the difference? More examples, with the article, a particular group within the whole group:

I don’t like children much, I mean, having children.

The children playing over there are rather noisy
What’s the situation of women in Spain?
Women are beginning to make their way in the world of paid work

The women who are wearing black should move to the right.

* No article (the) before mass/uncountable (abstract and concrete) nouns

A mass noun, or uncountable noun, used in the general sense and in the particular sense: Coffee

Coffee is really strong in Spain

My friend loves (drinking) coffee

My friend loves the coffee her mum makes

The coffee people drink in Spain is really strong

The coffee in this mug has a dead mosquito in it!
I’d like a coffee, please (= a cup of coffee)

2 coffees, please (= coffee stands for cups)

More examples to think about

English is a Germanic language

The English you learn in textbooks is not the same as the English you learn in a ghetto!

English-speakers can be found almost everywhere in the world

The English-speakers in this area of the world are Canadian.

Music is a great thing!

Rock music is not exactly relaxing!

The music in this pub is really good

Intelligence is hard to define

Human intelligence is hard to define

Generally speaking, people don’t think much of their* own intelligences

We need to measure the intelligence of this individual!

Using the
Look for examples in your textbooks and later work out your own. Include whatever is tricky for you in your List of Mistakes, so you can monitor your learning whenever you write or speak!

	Omission of the definite article

The definite article is NOT USED…
	Use of the definite article

The definite article IS used…

	1. Before indefinite plural nouns

2. Before abstract nouns except when they are used in a particular sense

3. Before home; market, college, school, hospital, court, prison, work, sea, bed, church (orig. use)

4. After a noun in the possessive case, or a possessive adjective

5. Before the names of meals

6. Before parts of the body and articles of clothing (+ some other personal objects) - possessive adjective

7. Before names of places except as shown below, or before names of people except the + plural surname 

8. Before names of countries, streets, lakes, mountain chains, continents, islands (except exceptions!)

9. nature
	1. Before nouns of which there is only one, or which are considered as one

2. Before a noun which has become definite as a result of being mentioned a second time

3. Before a noun made definite by the addition of a phrase or clause

4. Before a noun which by reason of locality can represent only one particular thing

5. Before superlatives, and first, second etc. and only, used as adjectives or pronouns

6. the + singular noun can represent a class of animals or things (also, group of people, but)

7. the + adjective represents a class of persons

8. Before musical instruments

9. Before the names of meals IF these are qualified by a clause (+ case of +adj)

10. With rivers, oceans/seas, geographical areas, deserts, forests, gulfs, and peninsulas


Grammar Teams to Work! (consider the, its omission and the possessive adjectives, too)

At dinner time, we don’t eat much, really.

Dad is in the garden

Days pass so quickly! (approach – in life…)

Do you play the guitar?

Have you ever sailed the Nile? 

Have you ever watched The Simpsons?

He seized me by the collar

He’s now at the office (He’s now at work)

I bet there’ll be some news on the Middle East

I didn’t get to meet the boy you liked so much

I get back from work at 6. Give me a call then.

I got hit on the head

I heard someone crying – she was sitting on the bed

I love having orange juice for breakfast

I need to look for some info on the Internet

I patted him on the shoulder

I patted his shoulder

I’m going to school now

She hasn’t come back from market yet

I’m having lunch / I’m having a fantastic lunch!

I’m in court on Monday. Wish me good luck!

They were sent to hospital

The QuartoMilenio people visited the hospital

In Spain we have a hot drink and perhaps a cookie or toast for breakfast, but mostly just the hot drink, although habits are changing nowadays and some people are starting to have something to eat too, including cereals.

Most people think Monday is the worst day

Most of the people in the world want peace

Can you think of the best day in your life?

My family is at the sea/seaside

My grandma stopped going to church after the war

Nowadays the elderly, in Spain, feel quite happy, although their pensions are not high.

Our lives have changed somewhat since the introduction of the mobile phone

People fear love and death – perhaps that’s why so much art is about those topics!

Please, pass the salt

She thought she had definitely lost her keys. But then it turned out the keys were under her seat!

Sorry, I’m going to bed – I’m falling asleep!

Take off your coat

Take these flowers to hospital, please* (!!! hahaha)

Take these flowers to the hospital, please

The days pass so quickly! (approach: specific)

The death of the Prime Minister was a mystery

The Earth is running out of resources

The Germanic tribes which invaded Britain were the Jutes, the Saxons and the Angles.

The more we overexploit nature, the more our survival options are reduced – it’s where we live!

The small shopkeeper works very long hours (can you transform this sentence?)

The USA, the UK & the Netherlands are exceptions!

The wedding lunch was held here

The whale is an endangered species

The young feel dissatisfied but can’t take action

There is an hour's difference between the Canary Islands and the Spanish mainland
They have just sent for the doctor

They’ve gone to the cinema/theater

We entered the church to see the carving

We need to increase the national budget for Education

What do you usually have for lunch?

What does the average citizen think of the new law? (can you transform this sentence?)

What’s the weather like today?

Yes, we said we’d meet at the school


